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From: nrmm@london.gov.uk

Sent: 07 August 2024 15:25

To:

Subject: NRMM - Registration of site - Land East of Mons Block, St. Andrew's Park

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

Dear

Thank you for registering Land East of Mons Block, St. Andrew's Park . The site is within Greater 

London 

The current emissions requirement on your site is: 

All machinery on your site must meet EU Emission Stage IIIB. Because EU Emissions Stages IIIB and 

IV have not been defined for constant speed engines, this means that all constant speed machinery 

will effectively be required to meet EU Emission Stage V. 

The emissions standards apply to all machinery with an engine power between 37 kW and 560 kW. 

Please add all in-scope NRMM to the site record as it arrives on your site. You can also use the site to 

record equipment that does not fall within these power bands. This will assist the enforcement 

officers to identify machines that they do not need to inspect in detail when they visit the site. 

As the site administrator you are expected to ensure that all machinery used over the course of the 

development is correctly logged, including any retro-fits or other machinery that requires an 

exemption to operate. You are also expected to ensure that non-compliant machinery, or machinery 

that has been refused an exemption, is removed promptly. Failure to comply with the NRMM Low 

Emission Zone can result in formal enforcement action against the site. 

Please login to: 

Add machinery 

Invite machinery administrators to your site 

Invite sub-contractors to your site Invite a new site administrator to your site (You should only 

normally do this if you are handing the site over to a new manager, or to a new company who are 

taking over a later stage of the development. Please note that if you invite a new site administrator to 

the site, they will be able to view all existing and previous machinery records for the site. 

Machinery administrators can add machinery to the site and view/edit all machinery at that site but 

will not be able to edit the site details or manage other site users. 

Sub-contractors can add machinery to the site and view/edit their own machinery at that site but will 

not be able to view/edit machinery added by other site users, edit the site details or manage other 

site users. 

Kind Regards 
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The NRMM Team 


